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From: Daniel Villasuso [sales@envisionad.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 11:00 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Request of Address Change for Envision Ad Corp.
To whom it may concern,
The following is a request of address change for Envisionad Corp.
Please change the Principle address to: 1901 NW 7 Street, Miami, Fl. 33125

Please change the Mailing Address to : 73156 SW 134 Court, Miami, Fi. 33183
Please change the Registered Agent Address to: 7315 SW 134 Court, Miami, Fl. 33183

Thank you,

Samuel Miro - President

Florida Profit Corporation
ENVISION AD. CORP.
Filing Information

Document Number P08000100258 —
FEI/EIN Number 800300462

Date Filed 11/07/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

15108 SW 140TH PLACE
MIAMI FL 33186

Mailing Address

15108 SW 140TH PLACE
MIAMI FL 33186

Registered Agent Name & Address

MIRO, SAMUEL
15108 SW 140TH PLACE
MIAMI FL 33186 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
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Title P

MIRO, SAMUEL
15108 SW 140TH PLACE
MIAMI FL 33186

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2009 08/03/2009



